
TAYLOR Annette M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

PINES Shani 
Thursday, July 17, 2014 3:22 PM 
TAYLOR Annette M 
FW: Docket UE 287 - PacifiCorp's Joint Motion to Suspend Procedural Schedules 

From: Katherine McDowell [mailto:katherine@mcd-law.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 2:46 PM 
To: PINES Shani 
Cc: 'Weirich Michael' (michael.weirich@doj.state.or.us); G. Catriona McCracken (catriona@oregoncub.org); 
tcp@dvclaw.com; Brad Van Cleve; Bob Jenks (Bob@oregoncub.org); ORDONEZ Jorge; Bryce Dalley 
(bryce.dalley@pacificorp.com); Wallace, Sarah (Sarah.Wallace@PacifiCom.com) 
Subject: RE: Docket UE 287 - PacifiCorp's Joint Motion to Suspend Procedural Schedules 

AU Pines, In response to your call this morning, the Settling Parties propose to file joint testimony or a brief supporting 
the stipulation in dockets UE 287 and UM 1689 by Thursday, August 14, two weeks after the filing date of the 
stipulation. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns about this proposal. Best regards, Katherine 

Katherine McDowell 
McDowell Rackner & Gibson PC 

419 SW 11th Ave, Suite 400 
Portland, OR 97205 

Direct: (503) 595-3924 

Cell: (503) 423· 7272 
katherine@mcd-law.com 


